From: ]

Sent: 16 June 2016 20:01

To: jwray@kctmo.org.uk

Subject: Re: Grenfell FRA

Attachments: With comments Grenfell Tower Significant Findings and Action Plan April 2016.doc
Noted

Any answers to any of the FRA significant findings would be helpful, copy attached

From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

To: carlsstokes <IN
Sent: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 14:26

Subject: FW: Grenfell FRA

FYI

From: Claire Williams

Sent: 16 June 2016 14:25

To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Grenfell FRA

Hi Janice
There are a few minor snags outstanding, but nothing to stop Carl’s inspection.

Claire Williams
Project Manager

t:
m:

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE PBefore printing, please think about the environment

From: Janice Wray

Sent: 16 June 2016 13:32

To: Claire Williams <clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Grenfell FRA

CST00003047/1
CSTOOUUOUH‘ f_VUuui



Hi Claire

Further to this | had instructed Carl to undertake an FRA at the conclusion of the internal works. We originally said
that would be this week. | have now asked him to attend next week and do this and the clubroom —is this ok? Have
the internals now been completed?

Please confirm
Thanks
Janice

Janice Wray
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager

t:

w: www.kctmo.org.uk
a: : The Network Hub, 300 Kensal Road, W10 5BE
PBefore printing, please think about the environment

From: Claire Williams
Sent: 15 June 2016 17:18

To: NN -
Cc: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>; Sharon Baah <sbaah@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Grenfell FRA

Hi

Rydon will be leaving site soon. | don’t know where the keys are to the new flats, but the rest of the areas are all
handed over — apart from flat 6 (formed from the temporary entrance). We are working to a 1 July completion date
—which is mostly the externals.

| am off next week, but perhaps you could catch up with Dave Hughes the site manager to see all is well.
Thanks

Claire Williams
Project Manager

t:
m:
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE PBefore printing, please think about the environment

From: I (- o

Sent: 15 June 2016 17:02

To: Claire Williams <clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk>

Cc: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>; Sharon Baah <sbaah@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: Re: Grenfell FRA

Good evening Claire
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| have not visited the community centre at Grenfell since work has been completed within it, at the time of the fire
risk assessment for the residential areas of the tower it was still a building site, | will visit next week if you would like
me to and get back to you?

Carl

From: Claire Williams <clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk>

To: CARL STOKES (I <

CC: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>; Sharon Baah <sbaah@kctmo.org.uk>
Sent: Wed, 15 Jun 2016 16:33
Subject: Grenfell FRA

Carl

Please remind myself and Sharon Baah of the maximum numbers of people who are able to use the community
centre at Grenfell.

| suspect | have seen the information, but it is critical for Sharon for the lettings.
Thanks

Claire Williams

Project Manager

t:
m:

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE PBefore printing, please think about the environment
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may
contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Virus transmitted by this email.
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